

**General Membership Meeting**  
**May 23, 2022 via Zoom**

**Link:**

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87564070291?pwd=OXlibFNEcU0zLy9qNk1vL0R4R2x0QT09>

**Attendees:**

Board - Kristina, John, Justin, Chris, Ali, Lindsay, Jennie, Josh, Adam, Erin

Members - Daniel Forbus, Eric Horning, Jarrad Pencek, Mandy Ratliff, Melissa Bagheri, Ashlee Sydlick(?), Jeff Babcock, Mike Denham, Erica DeSantis, Christi (?), Angie Denham, Kris Forst, Eric Byrom, Daniel DeSantis,

**Agenda items:**

1. Welcome
2. Updates from Board
  - a. Cheer Coordinator - Ali / Lindsay
    - i. The field house looks amazing - uniform and apparel fitting went smoothly - makeup date is Wednesday, May 25 from 6-8pm
    - ii. Tryouts went great - all teams and coaches have been assigned
    - iii. If you haven't already, join us on the FB parent page for the most current/up to date information on the season SVJFAC Cheerleading Parents Page
  - b. Football Coordinator - Chris / Brian
    - i. Registration closing 5/31
    - ii. We will be setting up dates soon for jersey fittings for 7th/8th
  - c. Treasurer - John - Nothing to report
    - i.
  - d. Vice President - Justin
    - i. Sponsorship opportunities
  - e. Auxiliary
    - i. (Jennie) - Reminder about Cash Bash - Sept 17th - volunteers for sub-committee (?)
    - ii. (Nate) - Unable to attend
  - f. Concessions - Erin
    - i.
  - g. Communications - Adam
    - i. Save the Dates:
      1. August 5th - Association wide pool party - kick off the season!
      2. August 6th - 7th - tentative picture day

- h. Equipment - Mike
    - i. Football equipment handout
      - 1. D2 & 7th / 8th - July 11th
      - 2. D1 & D3 - July 18th
  - i. Facilities - Josh
    - i.
  - j. Security - Bill
3. Questions / Comments from Parents

**Minutes:**

- a. Cheer Coordinator - Ali / Lindsay
  - i. The field house looks amazing - uniform and apparel fitting went smoothly - makeup date is Wednesday, May 25 from 6-8pm
  - ii. Tryouts went great - all teams and coaches have been assigned
  - iii. If you haven't already, join us on the FB parent page for the most current/up to date information on the season SVJFAC Cheerleading Parents Page
- b. Football Coordinator - Chris / Brian
  - i. Registration closing 5/31
  - ii. Numbers:
    - 1. D1 - 59
    - 2. D2 - 39
    - 3. D3 - 18
    - 4. 7th/8th - 42
  - iii. We will be setting up dates soon for jersey fittings for 7th/8th - email will be sent out from head coach with more info
- c. Vice President - Justin
  - i. Sponsorship opportunities
    - 1. 3 of the 4 scoreboard signs are accounted for; one remaining
    - 2. Need sponsors for the fence signs; email will go out with more info
- d. Auxiliary
  - i. (Jennie) - Reminder about Cash Bash - Sept 17th - volunteers for sub-committee - please reach out to us :)
- e. Communications - Adam
  - i. Save the Dates:
    - 1. August 5th - Association wide pool party - kick off the season!
    - 2. August 6th - 7th - tentative picture day
- f. Equipment - Mike (Kristina gave updates)
  - i. Football equipment handout
    - 1. D2 & 7th / 8th - July 11th
    - 2. D1 & D3 - July 18th

Questions from parents:

- Asked when 7th/8th practices would start - likely August 1, but ultimately up to head coach; more info to be sent out
- Reiterated dates for the equipment handout and indicated communication would go out with the dates

Adjourned at 7:15 pm